Responses to Questions

NNG08247157E Wallops Island Repair of Storm Drainage System
July 31, 2008
Question 1:  At the bid opening is there a minimum number of bids required to make award?  Does low bid win? 
Response:  No, there is not a minimum number of bids required.  If only one bid is received it could be awarded.  Award will be based on low bid.  This question was previously responded to in Responses to Question document dated July 23, 2008.  
Question 2:  Are the existing underground drainage structures brick or concrete? 
Response: The majority of the structures are concrete; however, there may be brick.  It shouldn’t make a difference.  Should something out of the ordinary occur above what can be reasonably anticipated, there are provisions in the contract for unforeseen site conditions.  
Question 3:  On drawing CG103, is DI structure 109 a new structure?

Response:  No, it is existing, note 2 on the drawing indicates it is existing.
Question 4:  Are there soil boring samples/reports available?  

Response:  No geotechnical work was accomplished as part of the design.  Each contractor must develop their estimate based on the available information using local knowledge regarding the typical conditions that should be expected in this area.  See I.20 in the invitation for bid.
Question 5:  How is bid to be delivered?

Response:  Mail or handcarry only.  See Section L.14 of the invitation for bid.
Question 6:  What is the procedure for getting on the facility for bid opening?  

Response:  Same as for site visit.  Come early and make sure you have picture ID and are a US citizen.  A van will take you to the bid opening.

Question 7:  Are there lodging facilities available while working on the contract?  

Response:  No.
Question 8:  What is the period of performance?  Liquidated damages will be assessed after that time?

Response:  Period of performance information can be found in the invitation for bid in F.10.  Liquidated damages will be accessed per B.3 of the invitation for bid.
Question 9:  Will there be any issues scheduling work due to NASA activities?

Response:  See H.10 of invitation for special requirements.

Question 10:  Is a hot permit required for placement of asphalt? 

Response:  No, but the milling machine will require it.   Hot work permits are addressed in H.10 of the invitation for bid.
Question 11:  Vendor will provide the schedule?

Response:  Yes, it is a deliverable indicated in B.2 of the invitation for bid.
Question 12:  When do you expect work to start?

Response:  ASAP

Question 13:  Are bonds required?

Response:  Bid bonds are required per L.9 of the invitation for bid.  Payment and performance bonds or irrevocable letters of credit are required per B.2 in the invitation for bid.
Question 14:  Are there small disadvantaged business requirements?

Response:  No

Question 15:  Will options be awarded if bids are low enough?

Response:  Option information can be found in the invitation for bid package.  It is at the Government’s discretion to award all of the options or none of them.  The total bid price including options will be considered in the total bid price to determine the apparent low bidder.
